
-----Original Message----- 
From: Danny Nunn <danny.nunn@carpenter.com>  
Sent: 11 October 2022 12:00 
To: sales@interpak.ltd.uk 
Subject: RE: TDI 
 
RP, AS, RS types 9% 
RG types 6.5% 
RX, RF types 4% 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Danny Nunn 
 
Telephone 07836 511955 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Danny Nunn <danny.nunn@carpenter.com> 
Sent: 11 October 2022 11:44 
To: 'Interpak Sales' <sales@interpak.ltd.uk> 
Subject: TDI 
 
Dear John, 
 
We are writing to confirm that we have again seen significant increases in 
the cost of the main raw materials from our suppliers. They have also 
confirmed that we will remain on allocation for TDI supplies throughout 
October and potentially into November. 
 
Therefore regrettably, based on our increased costs our selling prices will 
increase from Monday 17th October 2022 & attached is your new revised price 
list accordingly. As always we shall be available to contact should you wish 
to discuss this matter in greater detail. 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Danny Nunn 
 
Telephone 07836 511955 
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